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VACAVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
2023 REQUEST FOR PRE-QUALIFICATION OF BIDDERS 

(Public Contract Code § 20111.6) 

Notice is hereby given that on June 11, 2015, the Board of Education of the Vacaville Unified 
School District has approved pre-qualification requirements for construction projects for the 
Vacaville Unified School District (“District”) as set forth herein.  Effective January 1, 2014, all 
general contractors, mechanical contractors, electrical contractors and plumbing contractors must 
be pre-qualified prior to submitting bids for those projects for which the District receives funds 
pursuant to the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998 or any funds from any future state 
school bond for a public project that involves a projected construction expenditure of one million 
dollars ($1,000,000) or more.  In the case of mechanical, electrical and plumbing contractors, pre-
qualification is required whether such contractors bid directly to the District or submit a bid or 
proposal to a general contractor.  Mechanical, electrical and plumbing contractors who may seek 
ever to bid directly to the District must submit the pre-qualification questionnaire as a prime 
contractor.  Mechanical, electrical and plumbing contractors subject to these requirements are 
those with any of the following license classifications:  C-4, C-7, C-10, C-16, C-20, C-34, C-36, 
C-38, C-42, C-43 and C-46.  It is absolutely mandatory that all prime contractors, mechanical 
contractors, electrical contractors and plumbing contractors who intend to submit bids or 
proposals fully complete the pre-qualification questionnaire, provide all materials requested 
herein, and be approved by the District to be on the final Bidders list.  If two or more business 
entities submit a bid or proposal on a project as a Joint Venture, or expect to submit a bid or 
proposal as part of a Joint Venture, each entity with the Joint Venture must be separately pre-
qualified.  No bid will be accepted from a prime contractor which has failed to comply with these 
requirements or which lists subcontractors that were required to be pre-qualified and failed to do 
so.

Answers to questions contained in the Pre-Qualification Questionnaire, current bonding capacity 
on an aggregate and per project limit, notarized statement from surety, and the most recent 
reviewed or audited financial statements, with accompanying notes and supplemental 
information, are required.  The District will use these documents as the basis of rating contractors 
in respect to the size and scope of contracts upon which each contractor is qualified to bid.  The 
District reserves the right to check other sources available.  The District’s decision will be based 
on predetermined evaluation criteria.  The sole and discretionary judgment of the District will 
determine if the contractor is deemed eligible to bid or propose. 

Pre-qualification ratings for the District’s projects will be as follows: 

75% or 80% of Aggregate Bonding Capacity, depending upon pre-qualification score. 

Contractors must achieve a 75% pass rate to be pre-qualified. 

Pre-qualification approval will remain valid for one (1) calendar year from the date of notice of 
qualification, except that the District reserves the right during that calendar year to adjust, 
increase, limit, suspend or rescind the pre-qualification ratings based on subsequently learned 
information and after giving notice of the proposed action to the contractor and an opportunity for 
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a hearing consistent with the hearing described below for appealing a pre-qualification 
determination.  Contractors may renew their pre-qualification by submitting an updated pre-
qualification package via the process in effect at the time.  To bid or propose on a project subject 
to the pre-qualification requirements, the contractor must be pre-qualified on bid day. 

While it is the intent of the pre-qualification questionnaire and documents required therewith to 
assist the District in determining bidder responsibility prior to bid and to aid the District in selecting 
the lowest responsible bidder, neither the fact of pre-qualification, nor any pre-qualification rating, 
will preclude the District from a post-bid consideration and determination on any specific project 
of whether a bidder has the quality, fitness and capacity to satisfactorily perform the proposed 
work.  Similarly, the District’s pre-qualification of any mechanical, electrical or plumbing contractor 
shall be for the sole purpose of complying with law, and the District assumes no responsibility for 
the performance of such contractors on any project. 

Contractors and subcontractors that are required to be prequalified are required to submit 
prequalification packages no later than thirty (30) days prior to bid date or within five (5) days of 
the last bid advertisement if advertised less than thirty (30) days before bids are due, but no later 
than ten (10) business days before bids are due.  The District will not consider any Bid in which 
the Bidder, or any Subcontractor that was required to be prequalified, is not actually prequalified 
within five (5) days before the bid date. 

The District’s preferred method of package submittal is via email to the following address: 
prequal@vacavilleusd.org 

All documents must be submitted as PDF’s in two separate attachments: 
1. Prequalification questionnaire and Project Data. File name should be formatted as follows:

Contractor Name _Questionnaire and PD.
For example: “ABC Construction_Questionnaire and PD.pdf”

2. Financial information and Certificate of Insurance. File name should be formatted as
follows: Contractor Name_Financials and COI.
For example: “ABC Construction_Confidential.pdf”

Contractors may also mail pre-qualifications under seal and marked “CONFIDENTIAL” to: 

Mr. Daniel Banowetz 
Chief Facilities, Maintenance & Operations 

Vacaville Unified School District 
401 Nut Tree Road 

Vacaville, CA  95687 
Telephone: 707-453-6138 

The pre-qualification packages submitted by contractors are not public records and are not open 
to public inspection.  All information provided will be kept confidential to the extent permitted by 
law.  The District will not publish a list of contractors who have submitted pre-qualification 
packages.  However, the District will publish the list of pre-qualified bidders. 

Each questionnaire must be certified and signed under penalty of perjury and certified with 
reference to the California False Claims Act (Government Code section 12650-12656) by an 
individual who has the legal authority to bind the contractor on whose behalf that person is signing.  
Failure to provide the required certifications will result in denial of pre-qualification.  If any 
information provided by a contractor becomes inaccurate, the contractor must immediately notify 

mailto:prequal@vacavilleusd.org
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the District and provide updated accurate information in writing, certified and under penalty of 
perjury and certified with reference to the California False Claims Act. 

The District reserves the right to reject any and all pre-qualification packages and to waive minor 
irregularities in the information contained therein and to make all final determinations.  

Contractors will be notified within ten (10) business days of submission of their pre-qualification 
package of their qualification status.  
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APPEAL PROCEDURE 

A contractor may appeal its failure to pre-qualify or its pre-qualification ratings by delivering a 
written notice and request for a hearing setting forth in general terms the basis of the appeal.  The 
contractor must deliver the written notice to the same location that it delivered its pre-qualification 
package.  The contractor must deliver such written notice promptly upon receipt of the District’s 
notice of pre-qualification status, but in no event later than five (5) days following the date of the 
District’s notice of pre-qualification status.  The contractor is cautioned that its notice of appeal 
may need to be delivered earlier than the five (5) days based on the bid advertisement schedule 
for any pending bid date for which the contractor seeks pre-qualification.  If the contractor gives 
the required notice of intent to appeal at least five (5) business days before the bid due date and 
requests a hearing, the hearing shall be conducted so that it is concluded by 2:00 p.m. two (2) 
calendar days prior to any pending bid date for which the contractor seeks pre-qualification.  The 
hearing so provided shall be an informal process conducted by a panel to whom the Board of 
Education of the District has delegated responsibility to hear such appeals (the “Appeals Panel”). 
At the hearing, the contractor will be advised of the basis for the District’s pre-qualification 
determination.  The contractor will be given the opportunity to ask questions, present information 
and present reasons in opposition to the pre-qualification determination.  At the conclusion of the 
hearing, the Appeals Panel will render its decision. 

The contractor waives any and all rights to challenge the decision of the District, whether by 
administrative process, judicial process or any other legal process or proceeding if it fails to deliver 
its written notice and request for hearing as set forth herein.   
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VACAVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE 

The contractor must provide all of the following information to be considered for pre-qualification.  
The contractor must also sign the Certification on the last page, certifying that the statements and 
information contained in the Pre-Qualification Questionnaire are complete and accurate and 
contain no false or deliberately misleading information. 

By submitting the information in response to this Pre-Qualification Questionnaire and the 
certification, the contractor acknowledges that receipt of the information by the District does not 
constitute either a direct or implied guarantee to the contractor that pre-qualification is or will be 
granted.  By submitting the Pre-Qualification Questionnaire and signing the certification, the 
contractor further agrees to be bound by the procedures and conditions of pre-qualification 
described in the Request for Pre-Qualification of Contractors and the Pre-Qualification 
Questionnaire.  

PART I.  CONTACT INFORMATION 

Company Name: _______________________________________ Check One: 
   (as it appears on license) Corporation _____ 

Partnership _____ 
Owner of Company: _____________________________________ LLC _____ 

Sole Prop. _____ 
Contact Person: ________________________________________ Joint Ven. _____ 

Contact Person Title: ____________________________________ 

Contact Person Email: ___________________________________ 

Notice to Bidders Email: __________________________________ 

Address: ______________________________________________ 

City, State and Zip Code: _________________________________ 

Phone: _________________    Fax: _________________ 

If firm is a sole proprietor or partnership, provide Owners(s) of Company: __________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

If Contractor is a Corporation, provide the date and State of Incorporation: _________________ 

Seeking Pre-qualification for:   General Contractor 
Mechanical Subcontractor 
Plumbing Subcontractor 
Electrical Subcontractor 

General Contractors/Subcontractors with A; B; C-4, C-7, C-10, C-16, C-20, C-34, C-36, C-38, 
C-42, C-43 and C-46 licenses must pre-qualify.
VUSD 2023 (Rev 12-15-2021) Pre-Qualification Questionnaire 
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PART II. GENERAL INFORMATION 

The contractor must provide all of the following information to be considered for pre-qualification. 

1. Has there been any recent change in management control of the company within the last
three (3) years?
Yes___  No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page.)  NOTE: A publicly traded
corporation is not required to answer this question.

2. In the past ten (10) years, what other business(es) has the principal(s) been involved in?

______________________________________________________________________

3. Is the company or its owners connected with other companies as a subsidiary, parent,
holding or affiliate?
Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page.)

4. Corporate Officers - Partners - Proprietor - Owners:

Name Position Years with 
Company 

% 
Ownership 

5. State all license numbers, classifications and expiration dates held by your company:

______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

6. If any of your company’s licenses are held in the name of a corporation, partnership or
limited liability company, list below the names of the qualifying individual(s) listed on the
Contractors State License Board records who meet the experience and examination
requirements for each license.  Include their position in the company:
______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

7. Has your company changed names or license number in the past five (5) years?
Yes___  No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page, including the reason for the
change.)

8. Is your company certified by the California Department of General Services (“DGS”) as a
small or micro business?
Yes___  No___  If yes, provide DGS Supplier Identification number: ______________.

9. Of your workforce that falls within an apprenticed occupation in the building and
construction trades, what percentage of your workers are either a) apprentices registered
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in an apprenticeship program approved by the Chief of the Division of Apprenticeship 
Standards of the Department of Industrial Relations (“Chief”) or b) skilled journeypersons, 
as defined in Public Contract Code section 22164(c)(1)(C), that are graduates of an 
apprenticeship program for the applicable occupation that was either i) approved by the 
Chief pursuant to Labor Code section 3075 or ii) located outside California and approved 
for federal purposes pursuant to the apprenticeship regulations adopted by the federal 
Secretary of Labor: ________% 

PART III. ESSENTIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR QUALIFICATION 

1. Contractor possesses a valid and current California Contractor’s License for the work for
which Contractor is seeking pre-qualification.
Yes___ No___

2. Contractor’s license has been revoked at any time in the last five (5) years.
Yes___ No___

3. Contractor has a Commercial General Liability Insurance policy with a policy limit of at
least $1,000,000 per occurrence/$2,000,000 aggregate.
Yes___ No___  NOTE: Include a certificate of insurance verifying insurance
coverage.

4. Contractor has a current Workers’ Compensation Insurance policy as required by the
Labor Code or is legally self-insured pursuant to Labor Code section 3700 et. seq.
Yes___ No___

5. Contractor has been cited more than three times for its own failure to pay prevailing wages
in the last five (5) years.
Yes___ No___

6. Contractor has been “default terminated” by an owner (other than for convenience) or its
surety has completed or paid for completion of a contract within the last five (5) years.
Yes___ No___

7. At the time of submitting this Pre-Qualification Questionnaire, is your company ineligible
to bid on or be awarded any local, state or federal public works contract, or to perform as
a general contractor or subcontractor on any such public works contract, pursuant to either
Labor Code section 1777.1 or Labor Code section 1777.7 or any other local, state or
federal law or regulation?
Yes___ No___

8. At any time during the last five (5) years, has your company or any of its owners, partners,
members, or officers or key personnel been convicted of a crime involving the awarding
of a local, state or federal contract, or the bidding or the performance of a local, state or
federal contract?
Yes___ No___

9. Is your company currently the debtor in a bankruptcy case?
Yes___ No___
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10. Have you attached your latest copy of a reviewed or audited financial statement with
accompanying notes and supplemental information, including schedule of construction
contracts completed and in progress?
Yes___ No___

NOTE:  A compiled financial statement is not acceptable.

11. Is your company currently registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations
for Public Works Projects?
Yes___ No___  If yes, provide Public Works Registration Number: _________________

CONTRACTORS SEEKING PRE-QUALIFICATION ONLY AS A SUBCONTRACTOR MAY 
SKIP QUESTIONS 12-15 AND PROCEED TO PART IV.  ALL CONTRACTORS SEEKING ANY 
PRE-QUALIFICATION AS A GENERAL/PRIME CONTRACTOR MUST ANSWER QUESTIONS 
12-15.
12. Is your company’s surety admitted by the State of California Department of Insurance to

do business in the State of California?
Yes___ No___

13. Is your company’s surety listed in the current edition of the United States Department of
the Treasury’s listing of approved sureties?
Yes___ No___

14. Does your company’s surety possess a Bests’ rating of no less than (A-) Level VII?
Yes___ No___

15. Have you attached a notarized statement from your surety providing your current bonding
capacity on an aggregate and per project limit?
Yes___ No___  NOTE: The notarized statement must be from the surety company,
not an agent or broker.

Contractor will be immediately disqualified if the answer to any of questions 1, 3, 4, 12, 13 or 14 
is No.   

Contractor will be immediately disqualified if the answer to any of questions 2, 5, 6, 7, 8  or 9 is 
Yes. 

Contractor’s Pre-Qualification Questionnaire will be deemed non-responsive and will not be 
accepted if the answer to either question 10, 11 or 15 is No, except that Contractor may cure the 
deficiency by providing the required registration or information within two (2) business days of the 
date the Pre-Qualification Questionnaire is submitted to the District.  If Contractor’s failure to 
provide the information at the time it submits its Pre-Qualification Questionnaire prevents the 
District from making a pre-qualification determination within those timelines for a particular project, 
Contractor will not be pre-qualified for that project and no bid will be accepted from Contractor for 
that project. 
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PART IV. ORGANIZATIONAL PERFORMANCE, SAFETY, PREVAILING WAGES, 
AND DISPUTES 

Management 

1. How many years has your company been in business in California as a contractor under
its present business name and license number? ________________________

2. Has your company ever reorganized under the protection of the bankruptcy laws?  Yes___
No___

3. A.  Job Superintendents and Project Managers on Staff:

Name Position Years with 
Company 

Years of 
Experience 

B. Safety Officer(s) on Staff:

Name Position Years with 
Company 

Years of 
Experience 

4. Has any license number held by your company or its Responsible Managing Employee
(RME) or Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) been suspended within the last five (5)
years?
Yes___ No___  NOTE: If all suspensions were retroactively removed, answer “No.”

Safety 

5. Has CAL OSHA or Federal OSHA cited and assessed penalties against your company for
any “serious,” “willful” or “repeat” violations of its safety or health regulations in the past
five (5) years?
Yes___ No___  (If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each citation.)  NOTE:
If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the appeal is not yet decided, you need
not include information about it.

6. Has the EPA or any Air Quality Management District or any Regional Water Quality Control
Board cited and assessed penalties against either your company or the owner of a project
on which your company was the prime contractor in the past five (5) years?  Yes___
No___  NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the appeal is not yet
decided, or it there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information
about it.
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7. How often do you require documented safety meetings to be held for:
Field Supervisor Weekly___ Bi-weekly___ Monthly___ Less than monthly___ 
Employees  Weekly___ Bi-weekly___ Monthly___ Less than monthly___ 
New Hires Weekly___ Bi-weekly___ Monthly___ Less than monthly___ 
Subcontractors Weekly___ Bi-weekly___ Monthly___ Less than monthly___ 

8. How often do you conduct documented safety inspections by the Safety Officer or
Manager during the course of a project?
Weekly___ Monthly___ Less than monthly___

9. List your company’s Experience Modification Rate (EMR) (California workers’
compensation insurance) for each of the past three premium years:
Current year: ______________________
Previous year: _____________________
Year prior to previous year: __________
NOTE: If your EMR for any of these three years is or was 1.00 or higher, you may, if
you wish, attach a letter of explanation.

Prevailing Wages 

10. Has your company been fined, penalized or otherwise found to have violated any
prevailing wage or labor code provision in the past five (5) years for its own failure to
comply with any federal, state or local prevailing wage laws?
Yes___ No___  NOTE: This question refers only to your own company’s violation of
prevailing wage laws, not to violations of the prevailing wage laws by a
subcontractor.

If your answer is “Yes”, state how many times this has occurred in total in the past five (5)
years: __________________

Disputes 

11. Has your company ever failed to enter into a contract once selected?
Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page, identifying all such projects by
owner, owner’s telephone number, date, and all other information necessary to fully
explain the circumstances.)  NOTE: This question does not refer to any instance in
which a contract award subsequently was rescinded and/or a bid protest against
the award to your company was sustained.

12. Has your company been assessed and paid liquidated damages on any project in the last
five (5) years?
Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page, identifying all such projects by
owner, owner’s telephone number, date, amount of liquidated damages assessed, and all
other information necessary to fully explain the assessment of liquidated damages.)

13. In the last five (5) years, has your company, or any company with which any of your
company’s owners, partners, members, officers or managing employees was associated,
been debarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on, or
completing, any project for any reason?
Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page, including identifying the name
of the company, the name of the person who was associated with that company, the year,
the owner, and the project.)
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14. In the last five (5) years, has your company been denied an award of a public works
contract based on a finding that your company was not a responsible bidder?
Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page, including identifying the year,
the owner, the project, and the ground(s) on which your company was found not
responsible.)

15. Has your company, or any of its owners, partners, members, officers, or managing
employees ever been found liable in a civil suit or administrative proceeding or found guilty
in a criminal proceeding of making any false claim or material misrepresentation to a public
agency or entity?
Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page, including identifying who was
the subject of the inquiry, the name of the public agency, the date of the inquiry, the
grounds on which the inquiry was based, and the result of the inquiry.)

16. In the last five (5) years, has your company asserted in arbitration or litigation against any
project owner any construction claims in excess of $100,000 and either (i) lost or (ii)
compromised that claim for 55% or less than the amount asserted?
Yes___ No___ (If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each such instance,
including the details of the total claim amount, the nature and basis of the claim, the
amount at which the claim was compromised if it was resolved by compromise, the
owner’s name and telephone number, the names of the parties involved, and, in the case
of litigation, the names of the plaintiff(s) and defendant(s), and the court case number.)
NOTE: Stop payment notice claims against owners do not need to be disclosed.  If
you are seeking pre-qualification as a general/prime contractor, you do not need to
disclose purely pass-through claims.  Subcontractors seeking pre-qualification
must assert pass-through claims made on their behalf that were lost or
compromised for 55% or less than the amount asserted.

17. In the last five (5) years, has any project owner asserted in arbitration or litigation against
your company any construction claims in excess of $100,000 and either (i) won or (ii)
compromised that claim for 55% or more than the amount asserted?
Yes___ No___  (If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each such instance,
including the details of the total claim amount, the nature and basis of the claim, the
amount at which the claim was compromised if it was compromised, the amount of the
arbitration award or litigation judgment, the owner’s name and telephone number, the
names of the parties involved, and, in the case of litigation, the names of the plaintiff(s)
and defendant(s), and the court case number.)

18. In the last five (5) years, has a surety paid any claims on behalf of your company to satisfy
any claims made against a payment bond issued on behalf of your company in connection
with any construction project, either public or private?
Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page, the amount of each such claim,
the name and telephone number of the claimant, the date of the claim, the grounds for the
claim, the present status of the claim, the date of resolution of such claim if resolved, the
method by which such was resolved if resolved, the nature of the resolution, and the
amount, if any, at which the claim was resolved.)

19. In the last five (5) years, has your company ever been found in violation of Education Code
section 17407.5, or sections 10191 or 22164 of the Public Contract Code?  Yes___ No___
(If yes, explain on a separate signed page, when each incident occurred, the name and
telephone number of the public entity or party with which your company contracted, the
name of the public entity (if your company was a subcontractor) for which the work was
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done, the date(s) of the violation, and all other information necessary to fully explain the 
circumstances.) 

PART V. INSURANCE INFORMATION 

1. Please provide the following information for your general liability insurance:
Agency Name: ____________________________________
Contact Name: ____________________________________
Phone Number: ___________________________________
Carrier: __________________________________________
A.M. Best Rating _________
How long have you had this carrier? ___________________

NOTE: If less than 5 years, please provide additional information in Question 2 
below for balance of the past 5 years. 

2. Agency Name: _____________________________________
Contact Name: _____________________________________
Phone Number: ____________________________________
Carrier: ___________________________________________
A.M. Best Rating _________
Carrier: ___________________________________________
A.M. Best Rating _________
Carrier: ___________________________________________
A.M. Best Rating _________

3. Please provide information below for your Worker Compensation Insurance:
Agency Name: _____________________________________
Contact Name: _____________________________________
Phone Number: ____________________________________
Carrier: ___________________________________________
A.M. Best Rating _________

4. In the last five (5) years, has any insurance carrier for any form of insurance terminated
or refused to renew the insurance policy for your company?
Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on separate signed sheet.)
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PART VI. FINANCIAL AND BONDING INFORMATION 

1. State your company’s gross revenues for each of the last three years:
__________________
__________________
__________________

Three year average: _________________________

2. Attach a copy of your latest reviewed or audited financial statements, accompanying notes
and supplemental information, including schedule of construction contracts completed and
in progress.  Failure to comply with this section will disqualify you from being an eligible
bidder.  All information will be treated confidentially.  NOTE: A compilation of your
financial statements does not meet the requirement.

3. Bonding capacity: Provide documentation from your surety identifying the following:

Name of bonding company/surety: __________________________________________

Surety address: _________________________________________________________

Surety phone number: ____________________________________________________

Surety contact: __________________________________________________________

List your company’s surety’s A.M. Best Rating? ________________________________

What percentage rate(s) does your company pay for performance and payment bonds?
______________________________________________________________________

What is your company’s total bonding capacity?    ______________________________

NOTE: Your company’s surety must be listed in the current edition of the United
States Department of the Treasury’s listing of approved sureties, admitted by the
State of California Department of Insurance to do business in the State of California,
and possess a Bests’ rating of no less than (A-) Level VII.  Further note that a
notarized statement from that surety company, not an agent or broker, must be
submitted showing your company’s total bonding capacity.

What is your company’s single job size bonding limit?
______________________________________________________________________

NOTE: Your company’s surety must be listed in the current edition of the United
States Department of the Treasury’s listing of approved sureties, admitted by the
State of California Department of Insurance to do business in the State of California,
and possess a Bests’ rating of no less than (A-) Level VII.  Further note that a
notarized statement from that surety company, not an agent or broker, must be
submitted showing your company’s single size bonding limit.

How long has your company’s current surety been writing bonds for your company?
______________________________________________________________________
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List all other sureties that have written bonds for your company during the last ten (10) 
years, including the dates during which each wrote the bonds: 
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________ 
(Attach a separate signed page if necessary.)  

PART VII. EXPERIENCE 

Provide information about up to eight (8) total projects your company has completed in the 
last six (6) years. The attached Project Data Sheets must be used to provide all project data 
requested. Use one project data sheet per project. The experience you submit will be used in 
three ways.  The first is that your company’s score will be factored into the overall score 
required for pre-qualification. The second is that the experience you submit, combined with your 
bonding and financial information, will be used by the District to determine the size (based on 
dollar value) of the projects you will be allowed to bid.  The third is that the information you 
submit will be used as part of the interviews with the references and scoring associated 
therewith. 

Projects will be scored as follows: 

5 Points for each project your company completed during the past six (6) years that 
required Division of State Architect (“DSA”) approval. 

3 Points for each public works project completed during the past six (6) years that did not require 
DSA approval. 

1 Point for each private works construction project your company has completed during the 
past six (6) years. 

General Contractors should only list projects for which your company held the contract with 
the owner and performed as the general contractor in charge of all trades for the construction. 

Mechanical, Plumbing and Electrical Subcontractors should only list projects in which 
your company served as the lead contractor for the craft.  

“Total Value of the Construction Contract, Including Change Orders” shall mean for the 
prime contract.  Mechanical, Plumbing and Electrical Subcontractors need not provide this 
information if you do not have it.  Mechanical, Plumbing and Electrical Subcontractors must 
provide the total value of their subcontract, including change orders, on the project.  General 
Contractors do not need to provide subcontract information. 

Completion dates and time extensions shall apply, in the case of General Contractors, to 
the prime contract and, in the case of Mechanical, Plumbing and Electrical Subcontractors, 
to the subcontract. 

Names and references must be current and verifiable.  
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PROJECT DATA SHEET 
(One Project per Project Data Sheet) 

Project Name: ________________________________________________________________ 
Location: ____________________________________________________________________ 
Owner: ______________________________________________________________________ 
Owner Contact (name, current phone number, email):_________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Architect: ____________________________________________________________________ 
Architect Contact (name, current phone number, email):________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Construction Manager:__________________________________________________________ 
Construction Manager Contact (name, current phone number, email):_____________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Prime Contractor: _____________________________________________________________ 
Prime Contractor Contact (name, current phone number, email):_________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Description of Project, Scope of Work Performed: ____________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Total Value of Construction Contract, including change orders: __________________________ 
Total Value of Subcontract, including change orders: __________________________________ 
Original Scheduled Completion Date (month/day/year): ________________________________ 
Time Extensions Granted (number of days): _________________________________________ 
Actual Date of Completion (month/day/year): ________________________________________ 
DSA Approval Required?  Yes___ No___   
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CERTIFICATION 

Contractor declares under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that all the 
information provided in response to the foregoing Pre-Qualification Questionnaire is true and 
correct.  Contractor further certifies that it provides the information in response to the foregoing 
Pre-Qualification Questionnaire with full cognizance of the California False Claims Act, 
Government Code sections 12650 through 12656.  The undersigned has the authority to so bind 
the contractor on whose behalf he/she executes this certification to the truth of the matters stated 
herein.    

_______________________________________ 
Signature 

_______________________________________ 
Print Name  

_______________________________________ 
Title 

_______________________________________ 
Company 

_______________________________________ 
Contractor’s License Number 

_______________________________________ 
Contractor’s Public Works Registration Number 

_______________________________________ 
Date 


	1. Has there been any recent change in management control of the company within the last three (3) years?
	Yes___  No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page.)  NOTE: A publicly traded corporation is not required to answer this question.
	2. In the past ten (10) years, what other business(es) has the principal(s) been involved in?
	______________________________________________________________________
	3. Is the company or its owners connected with other companies as a subsidiary, parent, holding or affiliate?
	Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page.)
	4. Corporate Officers - Partners - Proprietor - Owners:
	5. State all license numbers, classifications and expiration dates held by your company:
	6. If any of your company’s licenses are held in the name of a corporation, partnership or limited liability company, list below the names of the qualifying individual(s) listed on the Contractors State License Board records who meet the experience an...
	____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
	7. Has your company changed names or license number in the past five (5) years?
	9. Of your workforce that falls within an apprenticed occupation in the building and construction trades, what percentage of your workers are either a) apprentices registered in an apprenticeship program approved by the Chief of the Division of Appren...
	Management
	1. How many years has your company been in business in California as a contractor under its present business name and license number? ________________________
	2. Has your company ever reorganized under the protection of the bankruptcy laws?  Yes___ No___
	3. A.  Job Superintendents and Project Managers on Staff:
	B.  Safety Officer(s) on Staff:
	4. Has any license number held by your company or its Responsible Managing Employee (RME) or Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) been suspended within the last five (5) years?
	Yes___ No___  NOTE: If all suspensions were retroactively removed, answer “No.”
	5. Has CAL OSHA or Federal OSHA cited and assessed penalties against your company for any “serious,” “willful” or “repeat” violations of its safety or health regulations in the past five (5) years?
	Yes___ No___  (If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each citation.)  NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the appeal is not yet decided, you need not include information about it.
	6. Has the EPA or any Air Quality Management District or any Regional Water Quality Control Board cited and assessed penalties against either your company or the owner of a project on which your company was the prime contractor in the past five (5) ye...
	7. How often do you require documented safety meetings to be held for:
	8. How often do you conduct documented safety inspections by the Safety Officer or Manager during the course of a project?
	9. List your company’s Experience Modification Rate (EMR) (California workers’ compensation insurance) for each of the past three premium years:
	10. Has your company been fined, penalized or otherwise found to have violated any prevailing wage or labor code provision in the past five (5) years for its own failure to comply with any federal, state or local prevailing wage laws?
	Yes___ No___  NOTE: This question refers only to your own company’s violation of prevailing wage laws, not to violations of the prevailing wage laws by a subcontractor.
	If your answer is “Yes”, state how many times this has occurred in total in the past five (5) years: __________________
	11. Has your company ever failed to enter into a contract once selected?
	Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page, identifying all such projects by owner, owner’s telephone number, date, and all other information necessary to fully explain the circumstances.)  NOTE: This question does not refer to any insta...
	12. Has your company been assessed and paid liquidated damages on any project in the last five (5) years?
	Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page, identifying all such projects by owner, owner’s telephone number, date, amount of liquidated damages assessed, and all other information necessary to fully explain the assessment of liquidated ...
	13. In the last five (5) years, has your company, or any company with which any of your company’s owners, partners, members, officers or managing employees was associated, been debarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on, or...
	14. In the last five (5) years, has your company been denied an award of a public works contract based on a finding that your company was not a responsible bidder?
	Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page, including identifying the year, the owner, the project, and the ground(s) on which your company was found not responsible.)
	15. Has your company, or any of its owners, partners, members, officers, or managing employees ever been found liable in a civil suit or administrative proceeding or found guilty in a criminal proceeding of making any false claim or material misrepres...
	Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page, including identifying who was the subject of the inquiry, the name of the public agency, the date of the inquiry, the grounds on which the inquiry was based, and the result of the inquiry.)
	16. In the last five (5) years, has your company asserted in arbitration or litigation against any project owner any construction claims in excess of $100,000 and either (i) lost or (ii) compromised that claim for 55% or less than the amount asserted?
	Yes___ No___ (If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each such instance, including the details of the total claim amount, the nature and basis of the claim, the amount at which the claim was compromised if it was resolved by compromise, the ...
	17. In the last five (5) years, has any project owner asserted in arbitration or litigation against your company any construction claims in excess of $100,000 and either (i) won or (ii) compromised that claim for 55% or more than the amount asserted?
	Yes___ No___  (If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each such instance, including the details of the total claim amount, the nature and basis of the claim, the amount at which the claim was compromised if it was compromised, the amount of ...
	18. In the last five (5) years, has a surety paid any claims on behalf of your company to satisfy any claims made against a payment bond issued on behalf of your company in connection with any construction project, either public or private?
	Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page, the amount of each such claim, the name and telephone number of the claimant, the date of the claim, the grounds for the claim, the present status of the claim, the date of resolution of such c...
	19. In the last five (5) years, has your company ever been found in violation of Education Code section 17407.5, or sections 10191 or 22164 of the Public Contract Code?  Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on a separate signed page, when each incident occu...
	1. Please provide the following information for your general liability insurance:
	2. Agency Name: _____________________________________
	3. Please provide information below for your Worker Compensation Insurance:
	4. In the last five (5) years, has any insurance carrier for any form of insurance terminated or refused to renew the insurance policy for your company?
	Yes___ No___  (If yes, explain on separate signed sheet.)
	1. State your company’s gross revenues for each of the last three years:
	2. Attach a copy of your latest reviewed or audited financial statements, accompanying notes and supplemental information, including schedule of construction contracts completed and in progress.  Failure to comply with this section will disqualify you...
	3. Bonding capacity: Provide documentation from your surety identifying the following:
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